
 

 

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 

 

BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

 

30 June 2025 

 

PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND INSTALLATION OF LED 
BILLBOARD UNDER PB NO. 2025-13 

 

This Bid Bulletin No. 1 modifies the respective portions of the Bidding Documents 

issued on 15 June 2025. 

 

The changes to the Bidding Documents, as indicated in the succeeding pages, are 

being issued in compliance with Section 22.5 of the Revised 2016 Implementing Rules 

and Regulations of RA 9184. Under this section, the procuring entity is directed to 

issue an amendment at least seven (7) days before the deadline for submission of the 

bid. 

 

Except as expressly amended by this Bid Bulletin, all other terms and conditions of the 

Bidding Documents issued on 15 June 2025 shall remain unchanged and shall remain 

in full force and effect in accordance with their terms. 

 

For guidance and information of all concerned. 

 

 

SGD.                
MINERVA ELOISA P. ESQUIVIAS 

Chairperson 
Bids and Awards Committee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND INSTALLATION OF LED 

BILLBOARD UNDER PB NO. 2025-13 

 

Bid Bulletin 

(As of 30 June 2025) 

 

BB Ref 
No. 

Reference Amendments/Revisions 

BB 1-1 Section I. Invitation to Bid 
 
Bidders should have completed, 
within the last three (3) years 
from the date of submission and 
receipt of bids, a contract similar 
to the Project. 

From: 
 

Bidders should have completed, within the last three 
(3) years from the date of submission and receipt of 
bids, a contract similar to the Project. 
 
 
To: 
Bidders should have completed, within the last Five 
(5) years from the date of submission and receipt of 

bids, a contract similar to the Project. 
 

BB 1-2 Bid Data Sheet 
ITB Clause 5.3 
 
Similar contracts are the Supply, 
Delivery and Installation of LED 
billboard and 
or Supply and Delivery of Various 
ICT Hardware. 
Bidders should have completed, 
within five (5) years from the date 
of submission 
and receipt of bids, a contract 
similar to the Project. 

From: 
 

Similar contracts are the Supply, Delivery and 
Installation of LED billboard and 
or Supply and Delivery of Various ICT Hardware. 
 
To: 
Similar contracts are the Supply, Delivery and 
Installation of LED billboard OR Supply and Delivery 
of Various ICT Hardware. 

BB 1-3 For Section VII, Technical 
Specifications 
 
Digital Signage Player / LED 
Display Controller: 
 
 
 

To include these specifications: 
 
 2 units of LED display controller with an ultra-

large loading capacity and an All-in-One Video 
Controller (Sender + Processor)  
 
 
VIDEO INPUTS INTERFACES (2 units) 

 1x DP 1.2 

 2. 1x HDMI 2.0 

 2x DL-DVI 
 
OUTPUT INTERFACES (2 units) 
 

 Gigabit Ethernet Ports 

 At least 16 x Gigabit Ethernet ports 



 

 

Maximum capacity of a single port: 
For 8-bit input sources: 650,000 pixels 
For 10-bit/12-bit input sources: 
320,000 pixels 
 

 4x 10G Optical Ports 

 Max Load Capacity Up to 10.4 million 
pixels (e.g., 7680×1080 or 
3840×2160) 

 
CONFIGURATION AND CONTROL (2 units) 
 

 Ethernet Via Control Computer 

 USB In-Out 

 Up to 10 units can be cascaded 

 Includes control software 

 Remote Management (via LAN, USB, 
Wi-Fi, or cloud portal) 

 Auto Backup Redundant input/output 
and power options 

 Power : AC 100 V~240 V-50/60 Hz 
 
Video Input Management Component (2 units) 

 Matrix Switcher with Scaler - Routes 
any of 4 HDMI sources to any of 4 
HDMI displays 

 Local HDMI output – enables 
previewing of up to 4 video sources in 
a multi-view window 

 Multiple system configuration methods 
including front panel pushbuttons / 
RS-232 

 Ethernet (Telnet / Web GUI) 
connection,  Video Matrix Control app, 
and  Control System 

 
 
HDMI Optical Extender (8 units) 
 

 Extends HDMI video, audio, IR, RS-
232 control, and Ethernet signals over 
a duplex fiber optic cable across up to 
10 km 

 
HDMI HDBaseT Extender  (8 units) 
 

 Supports HDBaseT Long Reach Mode 
– up to 150 m via a single Cat 5e/6 
cable at resolutions up to 1080p 



 

 

 Supports resolutions of up to 4K and 
1080p   

PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND INSTALLATION OF LED 

BILLBOARD UNDER PB NO. 2025-13 

 

Question and Answer 

(As of 30 June 2025) 

 

Q&A Item 
No. 

BIDDER/S QUERIES / CLARIFICATION RESPONSE OF THE BAC-
TWG 

Q&A 1-1 AVLS ALL 
VISUAL & 
LIGHTS 
SYSTEMS 
CORPORATION 

May we respectfully request for 
the additional certification 
requirements as discussed 
during the pre-bid conference 
for the assurance that the 
supplier is a legit and complies 
with the highest and safety 
standards 
 
1. AVIXA Certification 
2. Certified Technology 
Specialist – General 
3. Certified Technology 
Specialist – Design 
4. PCAB license 

Based on the scope of work 
and the technical 
specifications, the 
installation activities 
involved in the supply, 
delivery and installation of 
the LED Billboard are 
considered incidental to the 
procurement of goods. The 
civil or structural 
components are minor in 
nature, not constituting a 
separate infrastructure 
undertaking, and do not 
involve complex 
construction activities. 
 
As such, the requirement for 
a valid PCAB license shall 
not be imposed for this 
procurement. 
 
Similarly, additional 
certifications such as AVIXA 
membership, CTS 
credentials, while 
recognized in the industry, 
are not mandatory and shall 
not be required nor form part 
of the eligibility or technical 
requirements under this 
procurement. 

Q&A 1-2 REMAX 
INTERNATIONA
L INC. 

May I ask how many copies of 
Technical and Financial 
documents to be submitted 
during Bid Opening for this 
project? 

Prospective Bidders need 
only to submit One (1) 
Original Copy of Technical 
Component and Financial 
Component Envelope.  



 

 

 
Also, the PSA requests an 
additional electronic copy 
stored in a Flash Drive. 
However, failure of the 
Bidders to comply with the 
said request shall not be a 
ground for disqualification. 

Q&A 1-3 ALJON 
INTERNATIONA
L 
CORPORATION 

For Section VII, Technical 
Specifications 
 
Under General Services 
 
Does the PSA require the 
Audio-Visual Technicians/ 
Installers of the company to be 
a Certified Technology 
Specialist and Certification 
Technology Specialist – 
Designers? 

Refer to Q&A 1-1 

Q&A 1-4 ALJON 
INTERNATIONA
L 
CORPORATION 

For Section VII, Technical 
Specifications 
 
Under General Services 
Supplier must have been 
operating in the Philippines 
for over 5 years with 
experience on delivering and 
installing LED billboard 
solutions locally. 
 
May we respectfully ask if the 
PSA will require the prospective 
bidders to submit/provide a 
Certificate from an International 
Standard Association (e.g. 
ANSI, ISO, AVIXA, UL, CE, 
NFPA 1970) as proof that the 
company meets all the 
standards for Audio Visual 
Technology and Safety 
Requirements. 

Refer to Q&A 1-1 

Q&A 1-5 ALJON 
INTERNATIONA
L 
CORPORATION 

May we request that the 
prospective bidder must have a 
PCAB License to eliminate the 
concerns on the structural 
integrity and other concerns 
needed? 

Since the procurement is 
listed as “Goods” and not 
Infra, PCAB license will not 
be required from the bidder. 
However, technical drawings 
and documents should be 
signed and sealed by a 



 

 

licensed professional of its 
respective trade. 

Q&A 1-6 REMAX 
INTERNATIONA
L INC. 

For Section VII, Technical 
Specifications 
 
UPS: at least 10 KVA UPS per 
Unit 3 Years Warranty on 
Parts (UPS) & 2 Years on 
Battery or higher with on-site 
support. 
 
May we request additional 
requirements for UPS? 
 
UPS: at least 10 KVA UPS per 
Unit. 3 Years Warranty on Parts 
(UPS) & 2 Years on Battery or 
higher with Nationwide on-site 
support 
 
Manufacturer’s Certification as 
Platinum Service Partner of the 
brand Offer (to ensure support 
on its nationwide deployment of 
PSA Equipment. 

For the power supply of the 
PSA HQ building, the 3-
phase system is 400V, and 
the single-phase system is 
230V (line to neutral). 

 

Q&A 1-7 REMAX 
INTERNATIONA
L INC. 

For the Bill of Quantities 
 
Requesting to Clarify if need to 
fill-up accomplished this BOQ 
Form? 
 
For clarify if need to include the 
price to BOQ or put Comply 
only? 
 
Where is the location of BOM 
attached - 1st envelope for 
Eligibility and Technical 
Documents or 2nd Envelope 
Financial Documents? 

 
 
Yes, prospective bidders 
should also accomplish the 
Bill of Quantities (BOQ) Form 
 
Prospective bidders must 
include the amount in the 
BOQ 
 
The BOQ Form should be 
attached to the envelope for 
the Financial Documents. 
 

Q&A 1-8 ADVENUE 
MEDIA 
CORPORATION 

May I request a copy of the floor 
plan or base for the property 
located at Philippine Statistics 
Authority (PSA). This request is 
being made for the purpose of 
Procurement of Supply, 
Delivery, and Installation LED 
Billboard. 

A PDF copy of the ground 
floor plan of PSA HQ 
reflecting the proposed 
location of the LED billboard 
will be provided by the 
BCOM-TWG thru the BAC 
Sec.  



 

 

Q&A 1-8 JUMP 
SOLUTIONS 
INC. 

For Section VII, Technical 
Specifications 
 
UPS: 
at least 10 KVA UPS per Unit 
3 Years Warranty on Parts 
(UPS) & 2 Years on Battery or 
higher with on-site support 
 
May we confirm if the UPS is 3-
phase 400V? 
 

The voltage system of the 
PSAHQ building for 3-phase 
is 400V. We do not have 3-
phase, 230V, but we have 
230V (line to neutral) for 
single phase. So, 400V for 3-
phase UPS and 230V for 
single-phase UPS.  

 

 


